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Donaldson Beryl

From: Blackham, Matt [Matt.Blackham@bhpbilliton.com]
Sent:  Saturday, 3 November 2012 8:51 AM

To: Poynter Kevin, Jason Hill (j.hill@cfmeuqgld.asn.au)
Subject: Crinum Finger Injury

Kevin/Jason

{ continued my investigation this morning with Mick Pass (BMA CMW) who was the offsider on the bolter
yesterday. [ did not get the opportunity to talk with him yesterday as he went to hospital with the injured CM

Mick stated that the event occurred as follows;

The CMW was using the bolter to push up the Heusker mesh to get it to go over the head an the in
edge of the mesh has a wire rope inserted and the dolly was pushing on the rope area when it sli
leg extended quickly.

The pinning of the mesh has been completed but the mine will continue to review the
to push the mesh up in this manner.

The injured CMW has been taken to Rockhampton for further treatment
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Matt

Matt Blackham

Underground Mine Manager-Production Manager

BHP Billiton Mitsubishi Alliance
Gregory Crinum Mine, PO Box 1526, Emerald Queensland, 4720, Australi
Phone +61 07 49803573 Mgéﬂagﬁ(t;) Personal infoesnaEidp7? 4 8198
Emaik: matt.blackham@bhpbilliton.com

This message and any attache may contain information that is confidential and/or subject of legal
privilege intended only for use by {hgjintended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the
person responsible for wthe message fo the intended recipient, be advised that you have

received this message or and that any dissemination, copying or use of this message or attachment
is slrictly forbiddepfa closure of the information therein. If you have received this message in
error please noli ler immediately and delete the message.
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